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Dear John,
RE: MODIFICATION PROPOSAL 0254

British Gas fully supports this proposal.

It is recognised that over the last few years there has been a divergence
between the actual consumption shape and the Transporters view of
Seasonal Normal Weather (SNW).

It is vital that SNW matches as closely as possible actual consumption
patterns as it is used to determine allocations of energy and so charges to
Shippers.

We agree that the EP2 data developed by the Met Office and Hadley Centre
represents the best meteorological data available and as such, should be
used to shape the Transporters view of Seasonal Normal Weather as required
by UNCH 1.4.

Yours sincerely,

Mitch Donnelly
Regulatory Manager — British Gas
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